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MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: George Lear, Chief
Hydrologic and Geotechnical Engineering Brin
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONSULTANT'S TESTIMONY -
GECTECHNICAL ENGINEERING

Plant Name: Midlard Plants, Units 1 and 2
Licensing Stage: Post CP

Docket Numbers: 50-329/330 :
Responsible Branch: LB No. 4, D. Hood, LPM

The enclosed transmittal letters [dated November 23, 1581 and December 8,
1081) with enclosures have been received from our consultant, the U.S.
Arry Corps of Engineers, and are forwarded to DL for docketing.

The epclosures provide the testimony of il. $inoh for the Dissel Generator
Cuilding, Service ‘ater Pump Structure and auxiliary Guilding and the
testimony of W. Otto for the Diesel Generator Building.

o further action, other than docketing, is required of DL because the

submitted Corps of Engineers (COE) testimony will be coordinated with

NRC Staff testimony by GES and a composite COE-NRC testimony will be

prepa;red for ultimate submittal to OELD to meet the scheduled ASLB hearing AfEMO
sessfons.,

Original signed by George Lear

George Lear, Chief

Hydrologic and Geotechnical
Engineering Branch

Division of Engineering

Enclosures:

1. Ltr from Goodwin to Lear
w/2 encls., Nov. 23, 198

2. Ltr from Goodwin to Lear
w2 encls., Dec. 8, 1981

cc: See page 2 g
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Elinor G. Adensam

cc:

w/0 enclosures
R. Volimer

J. Knight

G. Lear

L. Heller

w/enclosures

E. Sullivan

W. Paton

D. Hood

J. Kane
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